# **APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB**

# **General Membership Minutes**

## December 8, 2021

Called to Order: 7:01 pm

**Pledge of Allegiance** - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Quorum Confirmation: by Dina McKinney

All members recited NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules

**Approval of November 2021 GM Minutes-** Motion to approve the minutes as written by Jonathan. Seconded by Bill. All in favor. Motion passes.

#### Reports

President-Tracey Graham

1. Ryan Hauser, Eagle Scout recognition. Way to go Ryan! Ryan did his Eagle Scout Project on the Trap Range and it looks great!

Vice President-Jenaraye Graham

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): Two hearings will be addressed in the Safety Committee meeting coming up. Tracey explained what the purpose of the Safety Committee is to anyone that does not know.

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. BOD reviewed the ledgers. No questions presented.

Secretary- Dina McKinney

- 1. Membership numbers-Total membership stands at 1,248. (609 regular members, 488 senior members, 148 associate members, 3 honorary life members)
- 2. Read Action Without Meeting into the Minutes- Motion passed unanimously to move the December meeting to the Fairgrounds.
- 3. Gave banquet details to the membership. Tickets are on sale now. Get them on Eventbrite or see Trisha tonight for early bird pricing.
- 4. Advised the membership that renewal packets are going out in about a week. Members should get them by the end of December or early

January depending on snail mail. If you don't have them by Mid-January call me!

-In-person renewal day is January 29th from 8-3 with a 1 hour lunch break at noon. You can come renew in person and get your card that same day.

-New Members: If you joined in Oct/Nov/Dec of 2021 you WILL receive a packet and you DO need to complete the forms and return them. You DO NOT need to pay dues; just write on there you joined Oct/Nov/Dec and you will receive your 2022 card once your paperwork is returned.

#### **Range Reports**

- <u>Pistol Range-Jennifer Tornero (absent)</u>: Jason reported on her behalf. Please move your bases off to the side. If you move bases from one bay to another, please move it back. Bay 3 doesn't have lights right now. If you need hours, you can come to a match and help out.
- <u>SASP-Tim Neubauer</u>: Tim explained the program for the new members. Some of the kids have shot at Instructor level! There was a Christmas party and they decorated clays and shot them.
- <u>Indoor Range -Kyle Butts:</u> There are heaters in the indoor range so it's nice to come out and shoot, especially in the winter! It's .22 only. You need an orientation to get the special code.
   Ray- Junior programs are starting back up in January and we need volunteers to help! We need all different positions. Talk to Ray if you are interested.
- <u>Rifle Range-Jason Myskow</u>: Everything is going great, except there is one new hole in the ceiling, so watch where you are pointing your guns!! Please put your target stands away.
- <u>Trap Range- Allen Rutledge:</u> Gary Menser reporting for Allen who is feeling under the weather. Get well Allen! No open shooting is on the calendar right now, but there are usually people there all the time. You need to do a special orientation to shoot alone on the trap range. Gary went over pricing.
- <u>Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies</u>: The archery range has equipment to loan to members for free. There is an Eagle Project going on right now which will be new benches and new stock to hang the bows on. Sandy went over the open archery schedule.

• <u>Facilities - Tim Smith</u>: On the 19th is orientation and the last work party for hours this year. A problem that we are having is that the steel bases are being shot up to the point you can barely put the targets in them. Please put the bases off to the side when you are done shooting and try not to shoot them.

#### **Other Reports**

- Merchandise-Ray Jameson: no report
- Education and Training-Jenaraye Graham: no report

## **Special Report**

• <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: There are no legislative updates right now. There is no list of things changing Jan 1st. The 9th Circuit recently ruled that in CA "large capacity" magazines are illegal. We are currently in a Stay on this but that could change at any time, vacating the Stay. There are additional cases that were Stayed pending this decision. Dave briefed on the CA safe storage laws. See full report on the club website.

## **OLD BUSINESS -**

1. None

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. Tracey-reminder this Friday is Ladies' Night and we need volunteers. On the 18th we have Community on Target and there is space available. We need volunteers for this as well.
- Tracey- Advised the membership on the details of a move back to the Fairgrounds. Request a motion to move to the Fairgrounds for all 2022 meetings, with the exception of May, due to the Fair. Motion by Gary to approve funds NTE \$5,000 to meet at the Fairgrounds in 2022. Seconded by Diana. Discussion held. Tracey called for the vote. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 3. Ray Jameson: Request for funds of \$500 for Junior Pistol. Request for Funds of \$500 for Jr. Rifle. Ray explained it is for the NRA training books. Discussion held. Tim N. can roll it into his orders for the training team. Just have communication with each other on what is needed.
- BOD Candidate Statement night: Vice President: Tim Neubauer Secretary: Dina McKinney
  2-year Directors: Allen Rutledge (out sick), Bill Stephens, Cecil Volsch 1-year Directors: Cathy Westmoreland, Steve Harbottle

All candidates present, and who wanted to speak to the membership, did so.

- 5. Introduction of new members by Tracey. Motion to accept the new members as probationary by Diana. Seconded by Gary. All in favor. Motion passes. Jenaraye went over the probationary requirements.
- 6. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. Winner David!

Adjourn 8:09 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Dina McKinney, Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club